
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Our Mission : The mission of the Van Meter Public Library is to provide access to materials 

and services for recreational reading and information needs of the public library customers.  

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Emergency Additions and Approval of the Agenda 

4. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes 

b. Claims 

c. Stats 

d. Finances 

5. Discussion Items 

a. Volunteer Policy 

b. Volunteer Application 

c. Door Counter 

d. Board Member Replacement 

6. Action Items 

a. Volunteer Policy 

b. Volunteer Application  

c. Door Counter 

7. Director’s Report 

8. Adjourn 

*NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING* 

Governmental Body : Van Meter Public Library 

Date : February 27th, 20167 

Time/Place : 6:00 PM – Van Meter Public Library, 505 Grant St. 



Agenda Item #1 - Call to Order   

Sample Motions:  The time is Six PM on Monday, February 27th, 2017. I hereby call 

this meeting of the Van Meter Public Library Board to order.  

Agenda Item #2 – Roll Call 

Sample Language: Roll call please.   

Backstrom___; Lacy ___; Seefeld ___; Durflinger ___;   Maguire ___;  

 Agenda Item #3 - Emergency additions and Approval of the Agenda 

Submitted for:  Action  

Recommendation:  Approval  

Sample Language: At this time are there any additions to the agenda? 

Additions:  

Sample Motion: Do I hear a motion to approve the agenda?   

Board Member __________: So moved.   Board Member __________: Second.   

Agenda Item #4 - Consent Agenda 

 Submitted for: Action 

Recommendation: Approval 

Sample Language: Please review the Consent Agenda. 

Sample Motion: Does the Library Board wish to discuss any item on the consent 

agenda separately? If not, I would entertain a motion to approve a Resolution Adopt-

ing the Consent Agenda as it has been presented to us. 

Board Member __________: So moved. Board Member __________: Second  



 

Van Meter Public Library  

Library Board Minutes – 11/28/2016  

The Van Meter Public Library Board met for a regular board meeting on Monday, November 28th, 2016 at the Van Meter 

Public Library. President Backstrom called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.  

Members present at roll call: Rachel Backstrom, Nancy Lacy Amanda Durflinger, and Molly Maguire. John Seefeld was ab-

sent  

There were no emergency additions to the agenda. President Backstrom reviewed the agenda and financials. President 

Backstrom asked for a motion to approve the agenda. Moved by Lacy, supported by Durflinger. Passed unanimously.  

President Backstrom reviewed the consent agenda, and asked for discussion. Then asked for a motion to adopt the con-

sent agenda which included the following:  

a. Minutes of the October 2016 Van Meter Public Library Board meeting.  

b. October Claims List  

c. October Stats  

d. October Financial Statements  

Moved by Durflinger, supported by Lacy. Passed unanimously.  

Discussion Items: Board members were updated on potential changes in the Salary Exemption Status laws and discussed 

whether this would have any effect on the current salary status of the director. It was concluded that no changes would 

need to be put forth. 

Action Items: There were no action items.  

The Director provided a review of October’s activities and upcoming events.  

Having no further business President Backstrom asked for a motion to adjourn. Moved by Durflinger supported by 

Maguire. Passed unanimously. 



 

Van Meter Public Library  

Library Board Minutes – 2/15/17  

The Van Meter Public Library Board met for a regular board meeting on Monday, February 15th, 2017 at the Van Meter 

Public Library. President Backstrom called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.  

Members present at roll call: Rachel Backstrom, Nancy Lacy, John Seefeld, Amanda Durflinger. Absent: Molly Maguire.  

There were no emergency additions to the agenda. President Backstrom reviewed the agenda and financials. President 

Backstrom asked for a motion to approve the agenda. Moved by Seefeld, supported by Lacy. Passed unanimously.  

Discussion Items:  

A—C : Board members reviewed the updates for the Director’s job description and job posting, as well as the current 

screening process. Additional edits were made to the job description and posting regarding qualifications, salary, where 

submissions should be sent, and elaboration on other elements of the job description. 

D : The Board then discussed changing the library hours temporarily until a new director is hired to: Monday 10-4pm, 

Tuesday 12-4pm, Wednesday 12-7pm, and Saturday 10-1pm. 

E :The Board then reviewed the new budget proposal from the director. 

Action Items:  

A : President Backstrom asked for a motion to accept the resignation of the current Director. Moved by Seefeld, seconded 

by Durflinger. Approved unanimously. 

B : No action was taken on the Director’s job description. 

C : President Backstrom asked for a motion to approve the screening process for the Director position. Moved by Lacy, 

seconded by Durflinger. Approved unanimously. 

D : President Backstrom asked for a motion to approve the method for posting the Director position. Moved by Seefeld, 

supported by Lacy. Approved unanimously. 

E : President Backstrom asked for a motion to approve the new temporary library hours: Monday 10-4pm, Tuesday 12-

4pm, Wednesday 12-7pm, and Saturday 10-1pm. Moved by Durflinger, supported by Lacy. Approved unanimously.  

Having no further business President Backstrom asked for a motion to adjourn. Moved by Seefeld supported by Lacy. 

Passed unanimously. 



 

Van Meter Public Library  

Library Board Minutes – 2/21/17  

The Van Meter Public Library Board met for a regular board meeting on Monday, February 21st, 2017 at the Van Meter 

Public Library. President Backstrom called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.  

Members present at roll call: Rachel Backstrom,  Nancy Lacy,  Molly Maguire.  Absent: Amanda Durflinger & John Seefeld, 

There were no emergency additions to the agenda. President Backstrom reviewed the agenda. President Backstrom asked 

for a motion to approve the agenda. Moved by Lacy, supported by Maguire. Passed unanimously.  

Discussion Items:  

A—B: Board members reviewed the updates for the Director’s job description and job posting.   

Action Items:  

A : President Backstrom asked for a motion to approve the new Director’s Job Description. Moved by Maguire, seconded 

by Lacy. Approved unanimously. 

B : President Backstrom asked for a motion to approve the new Director’s Job Posting. Moved by Lacy, seconded by 

Maguire. Approved unanimously.  

Having no further business President Backstrom asked for a motion to adjourn. Moved by Maguire supported by Lacy. 

Passed unanimously. 



 



November Expense Report 

November Trust Fund Report 



December Expense Report 

December Revenue Report 

December Trust Fund Report 



January Expense Report 

January Revenue Report 

January Trust Fund Report 



Statistics 

 

 November December January February 

Library 

Visitors 
654 548 479 759 

Computer 

Hours 
342 227 209 216 

Interlibrary 

Loans 
4 3 9 3 

E-book 

Circulation 
36 49 64 31 



Agenda Item #5 - Discussion Items 

a. Volunteer Policy 



 

b. Volunteer Application 



 

c. Door Counter 

 

http://www.thelibrarystore.com/product/ad13-04025/patron_counters_and_door_alarms 

Ccam 2D People Counter 
 
Ideal solution for monitoring and 
counting foot traffic 
 
It's a directional sensor, detecting and 
recording both entrance and exit traffic 
separately. Uses single-lens video technol-
ogy with algorithms to distinguish patrons 
walking within the detection zone. Over-
head mounted with POE (Power over 
Ethernet) connection, the Ccam requires no 
maintenance once installed. Video feed is 
also used to calibrate the system and vali-
date accuracy. Multiple count zones can be 
defined within the detection area to track a 
variety of traffic patterns. This people 
counter can monitor a double door en-
trance, approximately 6 feet wide, when 
mounted on a standard eight foot ceiling 
and can monitor wider areas when mounted 
higher with a maximum height of 14 feet. 
 
Overhead mounted 

 Power over Ethernet 

 Configurable count lines 

 On-board reporting via Ethernet 

 Easily export data to excel 

 Over 1 year of o-board data retention 

 Schedule video recordings to validate accuracy 

 Requires Ethernet cable connection to PoE switch or PoE injector 

 1 sensor require per single or double door entrance 

 Mounting height range: 8 ft. to 14 ft. 
 

Description   Item No.  Price  
Ccam 2D People Counter 13-04025  $895.95 



 

c. Door Counter 

 

http://www.thelibrarystore.com/product/ad13-04025/patron_counters_and_door_alarms 

Wireless Non-Directional People 
Counter 
 
Versatile yet simple, counter is 
battery powered 
 

 Battery-powered sensor installs in 
minutes 

 Front-Firing (Opposing wall mount) 
or Side-Firing (Door-frame mount) in 
one unit 

 6-digit LCD display indicates counter 

value and setup parameters 

 3.6V Lithium AA battery 

 25 feet IR sensor range 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Description       Item No.  Price  
Wireless Photoelectric Non-Directional People Counter 13-04022  $520.95 



 

c. Door Counter 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Wireless patron counters from http://www.vernonlibrarysupplies.com/security-traffic-control/patron-

counters/traf-sys-wireless-patron-counters.html 

 

· Affordable wireless patron counting solution with directional 
traffic detection and flexible mounting options. OmniCounter can 
be used as a standalone solution. The local LCD display shows cur-
rent number of counts. 
 
Flexible design allows for door-frame mount or wall-mount 

· Battery operated for truly wireless installation 

· Side, Front, or Dual IR Beam (user selectable) 

· Low or High Power IR Range (user selectable) 

· 418 MHz radio interface 

· Unique serial number embedded in radio packets 

· Integrated 6-digit LCD display indicating total counts 

· Up to 26 ft. Infrared transmission range in high-power mode 

· Small size, light weight, fast, easy and flexible installation 

 

Can be used with Traf-Sys MIU data controller (see patron data collectors to 

right) and wireless repeater (BoostAcount) enabling you to view your pedestri-

an traffic data remotely over a network.  

 



c. Board Member Replacement 

 

 

Agenda Item # 6 - Action Items 

a. Volunteer Policy - No action taken. 

 

b. Volunteer Application  

Submitted for: Action 

Recommendation: Approval 

Sample Motion: Do I hear a motion to approve the volunteer application of Dorothy Knight? 

Board Member __________: So moved. Board Member __________: Second. 

 

c. Door Counter 

Submitted for: Action 

Recommendation: Approval 

Sample Motion: Do I hear a motion to approve the proposed $400.00 budget for the purchase 

of a door counter? 

Board Member __________: So moved. Board Member __________: Second. 

 

Agenda Item #7 -  Director’s Report : Video Recap of progress since 2013 and upcoming progress. 

Agenda Item #8 – Adjourn 

Submitted for:  Action  

Recommendation:  Approval  

Sample Motion:  With no further business do I hear a motion to adjourn? 

Board Member __________: So moved.       Board Member __________: Second.   

Sample Language: The meeting is adjourned. Thank you. 


